Terracon

August 25", 2017

Laura Cender

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch

E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone: (630) 829-9712

Attn: Ms. Laura Cender

Re: NRC Materials License No. 13-26408-01 Change of Control Request

Dear Ms. Cender:

In reference to email dated August 24, 2017, this letter will document the transfer of
control of all nuclear density/moisture gauges and office storage locations under
Terracon Consultants, Inc. purchase agreement with Earth Exploration, Inc. that
occurred on May 31, 2017. All storage locations and location RSOs will remain the
same. ‘

All Earth Exploration, Inc. historical records concerning the radiation program including
gauge maintenance file, leak tests, records of license devices and all records relating to
enforcements (inspections) have been provided to Terracon Consultants Inc. which are
stored on the Terracon Corporate database and gauge storage offices. The Terracon
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer authorizes the possession of these devices and
storage locations.
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Adam Maier
Corporate Safety Professional | Radiation Safety officer
Terracon Consultants, Inc.
18001 W. 106" Street | Olathe, KS 66210
D (913) 202 7529 | M (913) 433 3387

adam.maier@terracon.com | terracon.com
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1 C"léﬂ H odsim Location Radiation Safety Officer, hereby
acknowledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. | will also
maintain my job duties as the Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure compliance under
Terracon Radioactive Material Safety Program.

Date: 8-28-2011

Glen Hodson

Radiation Safety Officer

Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company
7770 West New York St

Indianapolis, IN 46214

D: (317) 273-1690
Glen.Hodson@terracon.com

| 0”'”””7”’ M WD Location Asst. Radiation Safety Officer,

hereby acknowledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. | will
also maintain my job duties as the Assistant Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure
compliance under Terracon Radioactive Material Safety Program.

M‘é)‘l_/ " pate: £-12#-2011

ChristopherLoyd /

Assistant Radiation Safety Officer

Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company
7770 West New York St

Indianapolis, IN 46214

D: (317) 273-1690

Chris.Loyd@terracon.com

I__y /g&) M ‘ﬂéq&y‘ Location Radiation Safety Officer, hereby
acknowledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. 1 will also
maintain my job duties as the Assistant Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure
compliance under Terracon Radioactive Material Safety Program.

%’W £ 7%%@ Date: %LZQ/ 7

James NcAlister

Assistant Radiation Safety Officer

Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company

2204 Yankee Street ‘
Niles, Ml 49120 ' |
D: (269) 262-4320 !
Mac.Mcalister@terracon.com ;




R, had D. Olsen

President, hereby acknowledge and accept
the transfer of control of the license listed above.

M @ | Date: 3/18/12

Kick Olsoff

Pres:dent

Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company
7770 West New York St

Indianapolis, IN 46214

D: (317) 273-1690
Rick.Olson@terracon.com




Cender, Laura

From: Loyd, Chris S <cloyd@earthengr.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Cender, Laura .

Cc: Maier, Adam; Olson, Rick D; Hodson, Glen A.

Subject: [External_Sender] Earth Exploration / Terracon Information
Attachments: 20170828143129001.pdf

Laura, -

We trust this correspondence suits your current needs. Please call if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Christopher S. Loyd_
Construction Services
Earth Exploration, Inc.
(317) 273-1690

cloyd@earthengr.com
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Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.




Cender, Laura

From: : Cender, Laura

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:52 PM

To: 'cloyd@earthengr.com'’

Subject: NRC Materials License No. 13-26408-01 Change of Control Request

Hello Christopher,

My name is Laura Cender and | work the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and | am in the process of
reviewing your change of control application. In the process of the application review, it was determined that
additional information is required before the change of control can be approved. Specifically, please provide
the information specified below:

1. Please provide a copy of transaction agreement confirming the acquisition of Earth Exploration, Inc. by
Terracon Consultants, Inc. Please ensure that this document specifies the effective date of the change
of control.

2. Please provide confirmation that all records relating to enforcement (inspection) and decommissioning
have been provided to Terracon Consultants, Inc. Please note that decommissioning records include
documents such as leak tests and records of licensed devices that may have been transferred to other
licensed organizations for use or disposal.

a. In your application, in the section stating “Confirm that all records concerning safe and effective
decommissioning of the facility will be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as
appropriate. These records include documentation of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or
removable contamination, including methods and sensitivity.” Your response to this statement
was “Not applicable at this time.”

3. Please confirm the name and title of the individual who signed the Transfer of Control application dated
5/31/2017 on the behalf of Earth Exploration, Inc.

Please send your responses in the form of an attached letter that contains both a signature and date.
Please feel free to contact me at 630-829-9712 or via email with any questions.

Respectfully,
Laura Cender

Laura Cender

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch

E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone: (630) 829-9712



